Released under FOI

Field, Candice

From: " Schumann, Jo

Sent: Tuesday. 12 November 2013 2:55 PM

To:

Cce: —Andric, Lea; Field, Candice
Subject: RE: Declaration of gift [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks and noted for the register Candice
Jo

Jo Schumann

Executive General Manager, Corporate Division

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601

T:02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 2:31 PM

To: Schumann, Jo

Cc: Andric, Lea

Subject: Declaration of gift [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hilo

-was given a bottle of Annie’s Lane Shiraz (2012 and under $20) this morning as a gift for speaking at
the Public Sector Women'’s Leadership Conference. has kindly given it to the Sydney sociail club.

This email is for declaration of the above gift.

Regards
gL

Executive Assistant to
Australian Competition & Consumer COMnIssion
Level 20, 175 Pitt Street St, Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 3648, Sydney NSW 2001
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